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MEMORANDUM FOR: Herzel H.E. Plaine, General Counsel

FROM: [ J. Chilk, Secretary

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - DISCUSSION /POSSIBLE
VOTE: A. SHOBEHAM ORDER, B. SAN ONOFRE
ORDER, 9:30 A.M., TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 12, 1985,
COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, D.C. OFFICE
(OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

I. Proposed Response to the Sierra Club's " Request for
Hearing and Request for Stay" Regarding San Onofre Unit 1
(SECY-85-39)

The Commission, by a vote of 4-1, approved an order denying
the requested hearing and stay. Commissioner Asselstine
disagreed and provided separate views.

II. Shoreham -- Immediate Effectiveness Review of October 29,
1984 Licensing Board Order Authorizing Grant of Exemption
from GDC-17 for Phases III and IV of Low Power Testing
(SECY-85-38/38A)

The Commission, by a 4-1 vote, approved an order that allows
the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Order of October 29,
1984 to become effective. Commissioner Asselstine disagreed
and had separate views. Chairman Palladino and Commissioners
Roberts, Bernthal and Zech provided additional views.

(Subsequently on February 12, 1985 the Secretary signed the
Order.)
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